

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019

Published by ASIC

# ASIC Gazette

# Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

19-0856	19-0857	19-0858	19-0880	19-0882	19-0883
19-0898	19-0925	19-0926	19-0927	19-0928	19-0930
19-0931					

Company/scheme deregistrations

Change of company type

# **RIGHTS OF REVIEW**

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the Corporations Act 2001 and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 Notification of rights of review (RG57) and Information Sheet ASIC decisions – your rights (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from <u>www.asic.gov.au</u> Email <u>gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au</u>

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2019

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

Page 1 of 27

# 19-0856

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 1020F(1)(a) Exemption

# Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

# Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 19-0856.

#### Commencement

This instrument commences on the date it is signed.

#### Exemption

 VanEck Investments Limited ACN 146 596 116 (VIL) in its capacity as responsible entity of VanEck Vectors China CSI 300 ETF ARSN 634 551 125 (the Scheme) does not have to comply with Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act.

# Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies in relation to any unsolicited offer or invitation made to a CDI Holder to acquire their CETF CDIs in consideration for interests in the Scheme where the unsolicited offer or invitation is made in a Notice.

# Interpretation

6. In this instrument:

**CDI** has the meaning given to that term in the ASX Settlement Operating Rules, at the date of this instrument.

CDI Holder means a holder of a CETF CDI.

CETF CDI means a CDI over an interest in VanEck Vectors ChinaAMC CSI 300 ETF.

*Notice* means any notice that is substantially in the same form as provided to ASIC on 8 August 2019 and which:

(a) sets out or is accompanied by details of the Proposal including information in relation to the Proposal to enable CDI Holders to assess the merits of the Proposal; and

Page 1 of 2

1

Page 2 of 27

# 19-0856

(b) is accompanied by a Product Disclosure Statement for an offer or issue of interests in the Scheme.

**Proposal** means an arrangement under which VIL in its capacity as responsible entity of the Scheme proposes to acquire the CETF CDIs of a CDI Holder as outlined in the Notice, in consideration for interests in the Scheme.

Product Disclosure Statement has the meaning given to it in section 761A of the Act.

Dated this 20th day of August 2019

TAL

Signed by Thomas Hough as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 2 of 2

# No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Notices under Corporations Act 2001

Page 3 of 27

# 19-0857

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 1020F(1)(a) Exemption

# Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

# Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 19-0857.

# Commencement

This instrument commences on the date it is signed.

# Exemption

 VanEck Investments Limited ACN 146 596 116 (VIL) in its capacity as responsible entity of VanEck Vectors Morningstar Wide Moat ETF ARSN 634 551 714 (the Scheme) does not have to comply with Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act.

# Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies in relation to any unsolicited offer or invitation made to a CDI Holder to acquire their MOAT CDIs in consideration for interests in the Scheme where the unsolicited offer or invitation is made in a Notice.

# Interpretation

6. In this instrument:

**CDI** has the meaning given to that term in the ASX Settlement Operating Rules, at the date of this instrument.

CDI Holder means a holder of a MOAT CDI.

**MOAT CDI** means a CDI over an interest in VanEck Vectors Morningstar Wide Moat ETF.

*Notice* means any notice that is substantially in the same form as provided to ASIC on 8 August 2019 and which:

(a) sets out or is accompanied by details of the Proposal including information in relation to the Proposal to enable CDI Holders to assess the merits of the Proposal; and

Page 1 of 2

Page 4 of 27

# 19-0857

(b) is accompanied by a Product Disclosure Statement for an offer or issue of interests in the Scheme.

**Proposal** means an arrangement under which VIL in its capacity as responsible entity of the Scheme proposes to acquire the MOAT CDIs of a CDI Holder as outlined in the Notice, in consideration for interests in the Scheme.

Product Disclosure Statement has the meaning given to it in section 761A of the Act.

Dated this 20th day of August 2019

TBAL

Signed by Thomas Hough as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 2 of 2

Page 5 of 27

# 19-0858

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 1020F(1)(a) Exemption

# Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

# Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 19-0858.

#### Commencement

This instrument commences on the date it is signed.

#### Exemption

 VanEck Investments Limited ACN 146 596 116 (VIL) in its capacity as responsible entity of VanEck Vectors Gold Miners ETF ARSN 634 543 187 (the Scheme) does not have to comply with Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act.

# Where this instrument applies

 This instrument applies in relation to any unsolicited offer or invitation made to a CDI Holder to acquire their GDX CDIs in consideration for interests in the Scheme where the unsolicited offer or invitation is made in a Notice.

#### Interpretation

In this instrument;

CDI has the meaning given to that term in the ASX Settlement Operating Rules, at the date of this instrument.

CDI Holder means a holder of a GDX CDI.

GDX CDI means a CDI over an interest in VanEck Vectors Gold Miners ETF.

Notice means any notice that is substantially in the same form as provided to ASIC on 8 August 2019 and which:

(a) sets out or is accompanied by details of the Proposal including information in relation to the Proposal to enable CDI Holders to assess the merits of the Proposal; and

Page 1 of 2

Page 6 of 27

# 19-0858

(b) is accompanied by a Product Disclosure Statement for an offer or issue of interests in the Scheme.

**Proposal** means an arrangement under which VIL in its capacity as responsible entity of the Scheme proposes to acquire the GDX CDIs of a CDI Holder as outlined in the Notice, in consideration for interests in the Scheme.

*Product Disclosure Statement* has the meaning given to it in section 761A of the Act.

Dated this 20th day of August 2019

TAL

Signed by Thomas Hough as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 2 of 2

# ASIC GAZETTE No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Notices under Corporations Act 2001

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

Page 7 of 27

19-0880



# Australian Market Licence (Financial & Risk Transaction Services Ireland Limited) 2019

# Corporations Act 2001

I, Nathan Bourne, Senior Executive Leader, Australian Securities and Investments Commission grant this Licence under subsection 795B(2) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the Act) and impose conditions on this Licence under subsection 796A(1) of the Act.

28/ 8/2019 Dated .....

Signed .....

as a delegate of the Minister under section 1101J of the Act

2

19-0880

#### 1. Name

This is the Australian Market Licence (Financial & Risk Transaction Services Ireland Limited) 2019.

#### 2. Commencement

This Licence commences when it is granted.

# 3. Definitions

In this Licence unless the contrary intention appears, terms defined in the Act have the same meaning in this Licence and:

Act means the Corporations Act 2001.

ASIC means the Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

Australian client means, in relation to a participant in the Market, a person in this jurisdiction on whose behalf the participant deals on the Market.

#### Australian participant means:

- (a) an Australian entity that is a participant in the Market;
- (b) a foreign branch or office of an Australian entity where:
  - the foreign branch or office is a participant in the Market; or
  - (ii) the Australian entity is a participant in the Market.
- (c) an Australian branch or office of a foreign entity where:
  - (i) the Australian branch or office is a participant in the Market; or
  - (ii) the foreign entity is a participant in the Market.

foreign bank means a body corporate that:

(a) is a foreign corporation within the meaning of paragraph 51(xx) of the Constitution; and

(b) is authorised to carry on banking business in a foreign country.

foreign participant means a participant who is not an Australian participant.

Licensee means Financial & Risk Transaction Services Ireland Limited ARBN 631 719 465.

*Market* means the financial market the Licensee is authorised to operate under this Licence.

*reporting period* means each period of 3 months, or part thereof, during which the Market is operated in Australia, ending on 31 March, 30 June, 30 September, or 31 December.

Page 9 of 27

3

#### 19-0880

# 4. Grant of Licence

- (1) The Licensee is granted a licence to operate a financial market through which participants may make or accept offers to acquire or dispose of any of the following financial products:
  - (a) derivatives;
  - (b) foreign exchange contracts;
  - (c) any deposit-taking facility made available by an ADI (within the meaning of the *Banking Act 1959*) in the course of its banking business (within the meaning of that Act), other than an RSA (retirement savings account) (within the meaning of the *Retirement Savings Account Act 1997*); and
  - (d) any deposit-taking facility made available by a foreign bank in the course of its banking business (within the meaning of the *Banking Act* 1959) (to the extent not covered by (c) above).

#### 5. Participants

- It is a condition of this Licence that the Licensee must ensure that each Australian participant:
  - (a) is a wholesale client, or is a branch or office of an entity that is a wholesale client; and
  - (b) only deals on the Market on their own behalf or on behalf of a person who is a wholesale client.

# 6. Clearing and settlement arrangements

- It is a condition of this Licence that the Licensee must:
  - (a) clearly inform participants of the Market of their respective responsibilities in relation to the clearing and/or settlement of trades entered into on the Market; and
  - (b) have in place adequate arrangements to facilitate the efficient clearing and/or settlement of trades entered into on the Market, which must be arrangements of one or more of the following types:
    - arrangements for the clearing and settlement of the trades with a clearing and settlement facility; or
    - (ii) arrangements to:
      - notify each party to a trade entered into on the Market of the identity of the other party to the trade; or
      - otherwise be satisfied that each party to a trade entered into on the Market knows the identity of the other party to the trade,

# No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Notices under Corporations Act 2001

Page 10 of 27

19-0880

so that the parties to the trade can settle the trade in accordance with arrangements agreed between them.

# 7. Periodic trade reporting

 It is a condition of this Licence that the Licensee must give to ASIC, in a machine-readable format, at least the following information within 30 days after the end of each reporting period, for each product specified in the following table:

4

Category	Products	
Commodity	Agricultural derivatives, Energy derivatives,	
derivatives	Metals derivatives, Index derivatives,	
	Environmental derivatives, Freight	
	derivatives, Multi Commodity derivatives	
Credit derivatives	Index derivatives, Index Tranche derivatives,	
	Single Name derivatives, Swaptions, Total	
	Return Swap, Total Return Swap Index,	
	Exotic derivatives	
Equity derivatives	Swap, Portfolio Swap, Contract for	
	Difference, Option, Forward, Other	
	derivatives	
Foreign Exchange	Spot, Forward, Vanilla Option, NDF, NDO,	
financial products	Continuous FX, Simple Exotic, Exotic,	
-	Complex Exotic	
Interest Rate and	FRA, Interest Rate Swap, Cross Currency,	
Inflation derivatives	Inflation Swap, Forward Debt, CapFloor,	
	Swaption, Debt Option, Inflation CapFloor,	
	Exotic	
Interest Rate financial	Australian Commonwealth Government debt	
products other than	instruments, Australian State or Local	
Interest Rate	Government debt instruments, Supranational	
derivatives	and Foreign Government debt instruments,	
	Corporate debt instruments, Deposits [Cash	
	deposits], Term deposits, Negotiable	
	certificates of deposit	

- (a) the total number of trades and their total value, in AUD-equivalent terms, of trades during the reporting period by all participants; and
- (b) the total number of trades and their total value, in AUD-equivalent terms, of trades during the reporting period by each Australian participant, identifying each Australian participant by their registered name and, if applicable, their branch name and, if available, their Legal Entity Identifier; and
- (c) the total number of trades and their total value, in AUD-equivalent terms, of trades during the reporting period by each foreign participant but only in relation to the trades that the Licensee believes to be trades on behalf of one or more Australian clients, identifying each foreign participant by their registered name and, if applicable, their branch name and, if available, their Legal Entity Identifier; and

# Page 11 of 27

5

19-0880

(d) the total number of trades and their total value, in AUD-equivalent terms, of the trades that are included in the information in (b) and (c) above and which are trades between any two participants listed in (b) and (c) above.

# 8. Market ceases to operate

- It is a condition of this Licence where the Licensee intends to cease operating the Market in this jurisdiction, the Licensee must:
  - establish, document and implement adequate arrangements for ensuring, as applicable, the orderly cessation of the Market;
  - (b) notify ASIC:
    - that the Licensee intends to cease operating the Market in this jurisdiction, as soon as reasonably practicable;
    - (ii) of the arrangements referred to in paragraph (a), as soon as reasonably practicable before ceasing to operate the Market in this jurisdiction; and
    - (iii) of any changes to the arrangements referred to in paragraph (a) following the notification in subparagraph (ii), as soon as reasonably practicable after making those changes.

# ASIC GAZETTE No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Notices under Corporations Act 2001

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

Page 12 of 27

19-0882



# Australian Market Licence (Creditex Brokerage LLP) 2019

# Corporations Act 2001

I, Nathan Bourne, Senior Executive Leader, Australian Securities and Investments Commission grant this Licence under subsection 795B(2) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the Act) and impose conditions on this Licence under subsection 796A(1) of the Act.

Dated 29/8/2019 .......

Signed .....

as a delegate of the Minister under section 1101J of the Act

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

1.

Page 13 of 27

19-0882

# Name

This is the Australian Market Licence (Creditex Brokerage LLP) 2019.

2

# 2. Commencement

This Licence commences when it is granted.

#### 3. Definitions

In this Licence unless the contrary intention appears, terms defined in the Act have the same meaning in this Licence and:

Act means the Corporations Act 2001.

ASIC means the Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

Australian client means, in relation to a participant in the Market, a person in this jurisdiction on whose behalf the participant deals on the Market.

#### Australian participant means:

- (a) an Australian entity that is a participant in the Market;
- (b) a foreign branch or office of an Australian entity where:
  - (i) the foreign branch or office is a participant in the Market; or
  - (ii) the Australian entity is a participant in the Market.
- (c) an Australian branch or office of a foreign entity where:
  - (i) the Australian branch or office is a participant in the Market; or
  - (ii) the foreign entity is a participant in the Market.

#### bond means:

- (a) a debenture within the meaning of the Act; and
- (b) a chose in action that includes an undertaking by a Government, a Government agency or a semi-Government agency to pay as a debt money debosited with or lent to the Government agency.

foreign participant means a participant who is not an Australian participant.

Licensee means Creditex Brokerage LLP ARBN 134 638 734.

Market means the financial market the Licensee is authorised to operate under this Licence.

*reporting period* means each period of 3 months, or part thereof, during which the Market is operated in Australia, ending on 31 March, 30 June, 30 September, or 31 December.

# Page 14 of 27

19-0882

# 4. Grant of Licence

 The Licensee is granted a licence to operate a financial market through which participants may make or accept offers to acquire or dispose of any of the following financial products:

3

- (a) derivatives; and
- (b) bonds.

#### 5. Participants

- It is a condition of this Licence that the Licensee must ensure that each Australian participant:
  - (a) is a professional investor, or is a branch or office of an entity that is a professional investor; and
  - (b) only deals on the Market on their own behalf or on behalf of a person who is a professional investor.

# 6. Clearing and settlement arrangements

- It is a condition of this Licence that the Licensee must:
  - (a) clearly inform participants of the Market of their respective responsibilities in relation to the clearing and/or settlement of trades entered into on the Market; and
  - (b) have in place adequate arrangements to facilitate the efficient clearing and/or settlement of trades entered into on the Market, which must be arrangements of one or more of the following types:
    - arrangements for the clearing and settlement of the trades with a clearing and settlement facility; or
    - (ii) arrangements to:
      - notify each party to a trade entered into on the Market of the identity of the other party to the trade; or
      - otherwise be satisfied that each party to a trade entered into on the Market knows the identity of the other party to the trade,

so that the parties to the trade can settle the trade in accordance with arrangements agreed between them.

# 7. Periodic trade reporting

 It is a condition of this Licence that the Licensee must give to ASIC, in a machine-readable format, at least the following information within 30 days after the end of each reporting period, for each product specified in the following table:

# No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Notices under Corporations Act 2001

# Page 15 of 27

19-0882

Category	Products
Commodity	Agricultural derivatives, Energy derivatives,
derivatives	Metals derivatives, Index derivatives,
	Environmental derivatives, Freight
	derivatives, Multi Commodity derivatives
Credit derivatives	Index derivatives, Index Tranche derivatives,
	Single Name derivatives, Swaptions, Total
	Return Swap, Total Return Swap Index,
	Exotic derivatives
Equity derivatives	Swap, Portfolio Swap, Contract for
	Difference, Option, Forward, Other
	derivatives
Foreign Exchange	Forward, Vanilla Option, NDF, NDO,
derivatives	Continuous FX, Simple Exotic, Exotic,
	Complex Exotic
Interest Rate and	FRA, Interest Rate Swap, Cross Currency,
Inflation derivatives	Inflation Swap, Forward Debt, CapFloor,
	Swaption, Debt Option, Inflation CapFloor,
Loooland	Exotic
Equity financial	Products that are each of (a), (b), (c), (d), (e)
products other than	and (f) in the definition of Equity Securities in
Equity derivatives	rule 1.4.3. of ASIC Market Integrity Rules
	(Securities Markets) 2017
Interest Rate financial	Australian Commonwealth Government debt
products other than	instruments, Australian State or Local
Interest Rate	Government debt instruments, Supranational
derivatives	and Foreign Government debt instruments,
	Corporate debt instruments

4

- the total number of trades and their total value, in AUD-equivalent terms, of trades during the reporting period by all participants; and
- (b) the total number of trades and their total value, in AUD-equivalent terms, of trades during the reporting period by each Australian participant, identifying each Australian participant by their registered name and, if applicable, their branch name and, if available, their Legal Entity Identifier; and
- (c) the total number of trades and their total value, in AUD-equivalent terms, of trades during the reporting period by each foreign participant but only in relation to the trades that the Licensee believes to be trades on behalf of one or more Australian clients, identifying each foreign participant by their registered name and, if applicable, their branch name and, if available, their Legal Entity Identifier; and
- (d) the total number of trades and their total value, in AUD-equivalent terms, of the trades that are included in the information in (b) and (c) above and which are trades between any two participants listed in (b) and (c) above.

# Page 16 of 27

19-0882

# 8. Market ceases to operate

 It is a condition of this Licence where the Licensee intends to cease operating the Market in this jurisdiction, the Licensee must:

5

- establish, document and implement adequate arrangements for ensuring, as applicable, the orderly cessation of the Market;
- (b) notify ASIC:
  - that the Licensee intends to cease operating the Market in this jurisdiction, as soon as reasonably practicable;
  - of the arrangements referred to in paragraph (a), as soon as reasonably practicable before ceasing to operate the Market in this jurisdiction; and
  - (iii) of any changes to the arrangements referred to in paragraph (a) following the notification in subparagraph (ii), as soon as reasonably practicable after making those changes.

# ASIC GAZETTE No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Notices under Corporations Act 2001

Page 17 of 27

19-0883



# Corporations (Creditex Brokerage LLP) Exemption Revocation Notice 2019

# Corporations Act 2001

I, Nathan Bourne, Senior Executive Leader, Australian Securities and Investments Commission, make this exemption revocation notice under section 791C(2) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the Act).

Dated 29/8/2019

Signed .....

as a delegate of the Minister under section 1101J of the Act

# Name of Instrument

 This is the Corporations (Creditex Brokerage LLP) Exemption Revocation Notice 2019.

# Commencement

- 2. This instrument commences on the later of:
  - (a) the time that is immediately after the commencement of the Australian Market Licence (Creditex Brokerage LLP) 2019; and
  - (b) the date of execution.

# **Revocation of Exemption**

 The Corporations (Creditex Brokerage LLP) Exemption Notice 2010 is revoked.

Page 18 of 27

# 19-0898

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 340(1) - Order

# Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 340(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

# Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 19-0898.

# Commencement

This instrument commences on execution.

# Exemption Order

 ASIC relieves Legg Mason Asset Management Australia Limited ACN 004 835 849 (Responsible Entity) in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Legg Mason Western Asset Cash Fund ARSN 088 670 080 (Scheme) from paragraph 323D(2)(b) of the Act.

# Where this instrument applies

- The Responsible Entity complies with Parts 2M.2, 2M.3 and 2M.4 of the Act in respect of the period from 1 July 2018 to 3 July 2019 (Relevant Financial Year) as if that period was the financial year for the Scheme.
- The Responsible Entity maintains arrangements for answering, free of charge, reasonable enquiries from the members of the Scheme about the consequences of the relief provided by this Order.
- A statement about the relief provided by this Order is included in the Scheme's financial report for the Relevant Financial Year.

# Where this instrument ceases to apply

8. This instrument ceases to apply on 30 September 2019.

# Dated this 10th day of September 2019

may A

Signed by Andrew Duffy as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

ASIC GAZETTE **Commonwealth of Australia Gazette** No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Notices under Corporations Act 2001 Page 19 of 27 ASIC Australian Securities & Investments Commission 19-0925 Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence Frost FS Pty Ltd TO: ABN 14 138 769 061 ("the Licensee") Level 12 259 Queen Street Brisbane QLD 4000 Pursuant to paragraph 915B(3)(d) of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Australian Financial Services Licence number 488170 held by the Licensee, with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee. 17 September 2019 Dated Signed John Connor A delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

ASIC GAZETTE **Commonwealth of Australia Gazette** No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Notices under Corporations Act 2001 Page 20 of 27 ASIC Australian Securities & Investments Commission 19-0926 Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence TO: Harvest Income Tax Pty Ltd ABN 19 060 448 973 ("the Licensee") 1/180 Merrylands Road Merrylands NSW 2160 Pursuant to paragraph 915B(3)(d) of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Australian Financial Services Licence number 386942 held by the Licensee, with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee. 17 September 2019 Dated Signed ennar John Connor A delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

ASIC GAZETTE **Commonwealth of Australia Gazette** No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Notices under Corporations Act 2001 Page 21 of 27 ASIC Australian Securities & Investments Commission 19-0927 Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence TO: Foalshare.com Pty Ltd c/o Terry Donnelly ABN 48 006 690 197 ("the Licensee") KPMG, Level 8, 91 Phillip Street Parramatta NSW 2150 Pursuant to paragraph 915B(3)(d) of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Australian Financial Services Licence number 269200 held by the Licensee, with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee. 17 September 2019 Dated Signed ..... John Connor A delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 22 of 27

19-0928

#### NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under section 920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has taken the action set out below, effective as of 12th September 2019.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

In the matter of Kyle Jonothan Perry Marshall

Banning order under sections 920A and 920B of the Corporations Act 2001

To: Kyle Jonothan Perry Marshali

Take notice that under sections 920A(1) and 920B(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission prohibits Kyle Jonothan Perry Marshall from providing any financial services for a period of three (3) years.

Dated this 12th day of September 2019.

Signed:

Mei-lin Loh

Mei-lin Loh Delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to subsection 920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct which breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of subsection 920C(2) is an offence.

ASIC GAZETTE No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Notices under Corporations Act 2001	Page 23 of 27
A CONTRACTOR OF THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE REAL PROPE	ASIC Australian Securities & Investments Commission
	19-0930
Australian Securities and Investm Corporations Act 2001 Sec	
Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Fi	nancial Services Licence
TO: Cezanne Investment Product Managemen ABN 25 149 533 184 ("the Licensee") 81/299 Forbes Street Darlinghurst NSW 2010	it Pty Ltd
Pursuant to paragraph 915B(3)(d) of the <b>Corpora</b> Securities and Investments Commission hereby of Services Licence number 406771 held by the Licensee date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.	ancels Australian Financial ensee, with effect from the
Dated 17 September 20	lγ
Signed John Connor John Connor A delegate of the Australian Securities	and Investments Commission

# 19-0931

1

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741(1)(b) – Declaration

# Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

# Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 19-0931.

#### Commencement

This instrument commences on 13 September 2019.

# Declaration

4. Chapter 6D of the Act applies to an offer for sale of ordinary shares in LawFinance Limited ACN 088 749 008 (Company) as if paragraph 708A(5)(b) of the Act was modified by deleting the words "5 days" and substituting the words "76 days".

# Where this instrument applies

- This instrument applies to an offer for sale of ordinary shares in the Company (Shares) where:
  - (a) the Shares are issued as a result of the conversion of convertible bonds issued by the Company on 15 July 2016 to sophisticated and professional investors which did not require disclosure under Part 6D.2 of the Act because of subsection 708(8) or subsection 708(11) of the Act;
  - (b) trading in the fully paid shares of the Company on the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX) is not suspended at any time during the period between the date of this instrument and the relevant issue of Shares under paragraph 6(a); and
  - (c) in relation to each relevant issue of Shares, the Company has given ASX a notice under paragraph 708A(5)(e) of the Act that complies with subsection 708A(6) of the Act.

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

Page 25 of 27

# 19-0931

2

Dated this 13th day of September 2019

Daren

Signed by Roxton Narcis as a delegate for the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 26 of 29

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

ASIC will strike the foreign companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twentieth day of September 2019

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ARBN
EMERSON ELECTRIC CO.	079 743 749
GOODMAN US FINANCE THREE, LLC	618 948 726
Omniveta finans aps	615 427 711
PA ENHANCED OPPORTUNITY VI LIMITED	615 695 782
SNOWFLAKE COMPUTING U.K. LIMITED	623 737 619

ASIC GAZETTE No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 27 of 29

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment scheme(s) listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twentieth day of September 2019

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

# Name of Company

ARSN

CLYDE LAND FUND

613 518 095

ASIC GAZETTE No. A40/19, Tuesday 24 September 2019 Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 28 of 29

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment schemes listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twentieth day of September 2019

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme	ARSN
AGGRESSIVE	099 168 797
ASSERTIVE	099 168 288
CAUTIOUS	099 168 475
FQ GLOBAL ALTERNATIVE RETURN FUND	128 567 528
MONTHLY PAYMENT	092 262 041
PRUDENT	099 168 653

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

**ARCHA PTY. LTD.** ACN 614 724 355 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be ARCHA LIMITED ACN 614 724 355.

**BIO-OPTICS AUSTRALIA LTD** ACN 626 381 673 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be BIO-OPTICS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 626 381 673.

# **ENCOMPAAS SOFTWARE PTY LTD**

ACN 628 933 371 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be ENCOMPAAS SOFTWARE LTD ACN 628 933 371.

# WESTRALIAN GOLDFIELDS PTY LTD

ACN 155 297 706 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be WESTRALIAN GOLDFIELDS LIMITED ACN 155 297 706.

# AUSTRALIAN ABORIGINAL MINING

**CORPORATION PTY LTD** ACN 126 497 434 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be AUSTRALIAN ABORIGINAL MINING CORPORATION LIMITED ACN 126 497 434.

**CASTILE RESOURCES PTY LTD** ACN 124 314 085 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be CASTILE RESOURCES LTD ACN 124 314 085.

NITRO SOFTWARE PTY LTD ACN 079 215 419 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be NITRO SOFTWARE LIMITED ACN 079 215 419.

**86400 HOLDINGS PTY LTD** ACN 621 802 097 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be 86 400 HOLDINGS LTD ACN 621 802 097.

Page 29 of 29